

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE

The Department of Political Science was established in the year 1967. The Gulbarga University, Kalaburagi Introduced Indian Constitution for B.Sc B. com & BA as compulsory subjects from the academic year 2003-04

SCOPE OF THE SUBJECT AFTER GRADUATION:

Students may pursue masters and PhD programmes in the following programmes at central universities or state universities: Introduction to Political theory, Indian Government and Politics, Themes in Comparative Political Theory Legislative, Administration and Public Policy, Local Government in India, A Public Opinion and Survey Research. Students have job opportunities in various sectors like work as teacher; can work in many fields.

PROGRAMMES OFFERED BY THE DEPARTMENT:

Combination with Political Science as a subject

Political Science, Sociology & History

Political Science, Economics & Sociology

Political Science (OE), Economics & Sociology (NEP)

Political Science (DSC1 & 2) (NEP)

Political Science (DSC3 &4) (NEP)

Teachers who served in the Department Since its Commencement are-

1. Prof: K Vishwanath
2. Prof. Smt. Ratnapriyadarshini
3. Prof. C S Malipatil
4. Prof. S N Patil
5. Prof. C B Malipatil
6. Prof. S B Israji
7. Lect. Smt. Shashikala B K
8. Dr.Krishna Naik
9. Lect. Smt Geeta Patil
10. Dr. Renukadevi Nagshetty

CURRICULAR VITTE

DR. RENUKADEVI NAGASHETTY

**M.S.IRANI DEGREE COLLEGE OF ARTS,
SCIENCE & COMMERCE,
KALABURAGI**

e-mail: drrenukasp123@gmail.com

CellNo: 9901111075/9110626298

Residential Address:

Dr. Renukadevi W/O Satish Patil

C/O Dinesh R Patil

#Plot No.LIG 288/9,W/W Akkamahadevi Colony

Near High Court Kalaburagi 585104



PERSONAL DETAILS

NAME:	Dr. Renukadevi Nagashetty
HUSBAND NAME	Satish R Patil
DOB	01-06-1981
NATIONALITY	Indian
CASTE	Veerasaiva Lingayat
AREA OF SPECIALISATION	Political Science
AREA OF INTEREST	Panchayat Raj Institutions
PRESENT POSITION	Assistant Professor In Political Science
TOTAL SERVICE	10 Years
DATE OF ENTRY INTO SERVICE	July 2004

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

B.A	Gulbarga University, Kalaburagi, 2002
M.A	Gulbarga University, Kalaburagi, 2004
B.Ed	Karnataka State Women's University Bijapur, 2007
Ph.D	Gulbarga University, Kalaburagi, 2015

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

	<p>➤ Worked as Guest Lecturer in Political Science at Shree Guru Ayyappa Swamy Degree College Chitaguppa Dist Bidar.</p> <p>➤ Worked as Guest Lecturer in Sociology at HKE Society's Smt V G Women's Degree College Kalaburagi</p> <p>1. HKE Society M S I Degree College Kalaburagi</p>	<p>June 2004-05 to 2006-07</p> <p>July 2015 to Jan 2023</p> <p>Jan 23/01/2023 – till date</p>
--	--	---

SEMINAR/CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP PAPER PRESENTATION / PARTICIPATED

1. Three Days Work Shop on “ Research Methodology for Social Science Scholars Dept of Social work all Social Science Dept GUG Kalaburagi 9th to 11th Jan2012.
2. 14th State Level Political Teacher's Conference on Democracy in Transition issues and Trends” KSP Teacher's Association ® and Bangalore University Political Science teacher's association ® 26th & 27th Feb 2014.
3. Two Day International Seminar on Re-emerging “Indo Reshion Relations in the New World Order” GUG Kalaburagi & Center for Central Eurasian Studies University of Mumbai, Mumbai. 7th & 8th Feb 2015.
4. National Seminar on Quality Enhancement & sustenance in Higher Education NAAC, Bangaluru : Smt V G Women's College Kalaburagi & Karnataka State Women's University Vijapura, 7th & 8th Aug 2015.
5. Two Day National Seminar on “Jan Dhan Yojana – An effort Towards Financial Inclusion” ICSSR, Naw Delhi Colabration with IEA, New Delhi dept of Economics IWAC, Sm V G College for Women's Kalaburagi 26th & 27th Feb 2016
6. One Day National Seminar on “Human Rights” Dr. Ambedkar College of Arts, Commerce, & PG Center Kalaburagi 10th Feb 2016.
7. One Day Seminar “Problems of Women in Unorganized Sector” Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University Colleges Political Science Teacher

Forum, Vijapura 6th Jan 2018.

8. **Student Coordinator in Two Days Modal Legislative Assembly Session Competition Karnataka Institute for Law & Parliamentary Reforms Bangaluru Vijyanaeshwar Govt Law College Marthur Kalaburagi 24th & 25th Mar 2018.**
9. **Two Days Professional Development Training Program for Teacher's HKE Society's Smt V G Degree College & PG center for Women's Kalaburagi Under IQAC 30th & 31st Oct 2018.**
10. **Two Days National Seminar on "Food Security in India Challenges & Opportunities" HKE Society's Smt V G Degree College & PG center for Women's Kalaburagi Under IQAC Org By Dept of Economic 3rd & 4th Apr 200**
11. **Two Day Faculty training program of effective use of management information system (MIS) HKE Society's Smt V G Degree College & PG center for Women's Kalaburagi Org by IQAC 5th & 6th Jul 2019.**
12. **Two National Seminar on "Kannada Tatvapada pada Sahitya Avalkana" HKE Society's Smt V G Degree College & PG center for Women's Kalaburagi Dep of Kannada GUG Kalaburagi & Dept of CUK Kadganchi. 17th & 18 Jan 2020.**
13. **Webinar How the Covid-19 will effect children mental health Org by Govt SPMR College of Commerce Jammu Org by dept of Computer Science. 1st june 2020.**
14. **Two Days online workshop on Digital Teaching & Learning HKE Society's Society's Smt V G Degree College & PG center for Women's Kalaburagi under IQAC I Org by Dept of Education. 5th & 26th Jun 2020.**
15. **Webinar on Covid-19, Organised by Nanded Mahila Quarantine and the Aftermates A physiological and psychological Approach Shikshan Samsathe K.R.M. Mahila (Arts, Commerce & Science Mahavidyalaya Nanded Dept. of Home Science in Collaboration with Faculty Interscrinary Studies S.R.T.M. 21st June 2020.**
16. **Participated in one day National Webinar on Save Nature for Bright future under IQAC Initiative Sharanabasaveshwar college of Science Kalaburagi of Under IQAC initiative organized by Department of Botany. 5th June 2020**
17. **Participated in the one day national webinar on |Co-covid –19 life & Distancing the Traditional libraries Sharanabasaveshwar College of Science Kalaburagi under IQAC initiative organised by the library & information centre Kalaburagi. 4th June 2020.**

18. **Participation in online Covid-19 pandemic General Awareness Programme Govt. of Karnataka Dept. of Collegiate Education in Govt. First Grade College, saligamma organised by Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Rovers Crew & Dept., of Political Science 27th may 2020.**
19. **Participated in the National webinar on “Art of Story telling An Education By it self”Acharaya Pathsala Evening college of Arts & Commerce Banaglore rganised by the department of English 24 th June 2020.**
20. **Online webinar on constitution Day H.K.E. Societys Smt. Veeramma Gangasiri Degree college & P.G. Center Kalaburagi An IQAC initiative In collaboration with Government of India Mionistry of Information & Broad Casting 26th Nov 2020.**
21. **Participated in the webinar on “women Issues” H.K.E. Society’s Smt. V.G.Degree College & P.G. Centre for women Kalaburagi Organised by Anti - Ragging Anti -Harassment & Counseling cell 19 th Dec 2020**
22. **Participated in one day national Webinar on “Impact of GST on small Business in rural India orgasation H.K.E. Society’s Smt. C.B. Patil Arts & Commerce Degree College, Chincholi Internal Quality Assurance Cell organised by Department of Rural Development & Commerce 10th March 2021.**
23. **Paper Title : Democratic Decentralization and Panchayat Raj nstitutions.Golden Research Throughts Vol.2, Issue 8, ISSN: 2231-5063.8th Feb 2013.**
24. **Paper Title : Women’s Empowerment and political Participation in Panchayatraj Institutions. Indian Streams Research Journal, Vol. 3, Issue 8, ISSN2230-7850 8th Sept 2013.**
25. **Paper Title: The United Progressive Alliance Government and the Emerging Problem of the Indian People. Golden Research Thoughts, Vol. 3, Issue 12, ISSN 2231-5063.June 2014.**
26. **Paper Title : Does Women Needs Reservation ?Indian Stream ResearchJournal, Vol. 4, Issue 5, ISSN 2230-7850 June – 2014**
27. **Paper Title: Dalit History and Power Politics.Uttar Pradesh, Vol. 3, Issue 9, ISSN 2249-894X.June – 2014.**
28. **Paper Title : for “Saralateya Murthi” “Nudi Thorana” Dr.Nagendra Masoothi avara “Vyaktitva mattu Sahitya” Revansiddeshwara prakashan Kalaburagi Chief Editor: Dr.Kalyanrao G. Patil ISBN : 978-81-930473-4-7 July 2018**

29. The Naac Sponosred Two days National Seminar on Semsitization of changing prespectives in NAAC Assessment and Accreditation process.Paper Title : “Theperception of E- content among under Graduate Social Science Students”H.K.E. Society’s Smt.V.G. Degree College &P.G. Centre for women Kalaburagi 13th to 14th September 2019.

30. Paper Title : in one day national level seminar on the the Topic “Vachana Sahitya and Tatvadhare” Department of collegiateEducation govt. First Grade College Sulepeth Tq: Chincholi Dist:Kalaburagi one day National level Seminar organised by dept., of history in association with Karnataka State Archives, Bangalore.26 th Feb 2021

MEMBERSHIP:

Dr. Renukadevi Nagashetty

Asst Prof in Political Science